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PROTECTED

From: Stephen HAYWARD 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 3:47 PM
To: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH; Steve INGRAM; Neil SKILL; Cheryl-anne MOY
Subject: RE: nauru TOP  [SEC=PROTECTED]
 

PROTECTED

Hi, the AHRC have been advised.  The AHR informed me that they will not distribute further.
 
steve
 
Stephen Hayward
A/ First Assistant Secretary
Integrity,Security and Assurance Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone: 
Mobile: 
Email

 

PROTECTED

From: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 3:08 PM
To: Steve INGRAM; Neil SKILL; Cheryl-anne MOY; Stephen HAYWARD
Subject: RE: nauru TOP [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
Steve

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
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s. 47F(1)
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Hi and noted,  Steve Hayward is also preparing a brief response back to the HRC 
   Our preference, in the best interests of
 the individual, is to message when travel details, accommodation and appointments are all
 confirmed.   
 
Thanks and regards
 
Kingsley Woodford-Smith
Commander Regional Processing and Settlement | Children, Community and
 Settlement Division
Support Group
Australian Border Force
P: (02)  | M: 
E: 
 

From: Steve INGRAM [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 2:17 PM
To: WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley; SKILL Neil; MOY Cheryl-anne
Subject: RE: nauru TOP [SEC=PROTECTED]
 

PROTECTED

Tks
 
There are a few calls coming through to our office and the PM’s office about this.
 
As soon as she knows she is coming here, the advocates will know.
 
 
Steve
 

PROTECTED

From: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 1:06 PM
To: Steve INGRAM; Neil SKILL; Cheryl-anne MOY
Subject: RE: nauru TOP [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
Steve
 
Hi, travel is being worked through now, noting her medical appointment is scheduled for
 16/10/15.
 
Thanks and regards
 
Kingsley Woodford-Smith
Commander Regional Processing and Settlement | Children, Community and
 Settlement Division
Support Group
Australian Border Force

s. 47E(d)
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Commander Regional Processing and Settlement | Children, Community and Settlement Division
Support Group
Australian Border Force
P:  | M: 
E: 

-----Original Message-----
From: Neil SKILL [mailto neil.skill@border.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 11:12 AM
To: WOODFORD-SMITH Kingsley; LITTLE Amanda; SHELTON Michael
Subject: nauru TOP  [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Pls confirm if has made a complaint about her alleged sexual assault? I need to let Steve Ingram know.

thanks

Neil Skill
First Assistant Secretary
Detention Services
Support Group
Australian Border Force
Tel: 
E: 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Please send to   a copy of the brief under a covering MINSUB, seeking clearance to provide the 
brief to PM&C.  
 
I will advise PM&C that the brief is likely to be delayed.  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Acting Director 
Cabinet Liaison and Strategic Coordination 
Parliamentary and Executive Coordination | Executive Division 
Policy Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:   
Mobile:   
Email:   

 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 5:05 PM 
To: Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH;  
Cc: ; ; ; Cheryl-anne MOY; Michael SHELTON; Mark JEFFRIES; 
Stephen HAYWARD; Guy BOEKENSTEIN; DLO;  
Subject: Brief for PM&C: DUE 1800 today: Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS Govt Assistance 
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
Importance: High 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

Kingsley 
 
Executive Division has been asked to coordinate the whole of department response on this. Grateful if you could 
remain as lead, with input from relevant areas. 
 
PM&C advise (Nat. Security Division) that the PM will be briefed on this within the next 24 hours and have 
confirmed the advice is due NLT 1800 tonight.  
 

 – please bring this to the attention of the MO, and provide further guidance, if any.  
 

 – Please ensure a copy of the final brief provided to PM&C is info copied to OMIBP.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 4:33 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Action Required: DUE TODAY: Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS Govt Assistance 
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
Importance: High 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

 
 
 
 

 
Parliamentary Section 
Governance and Parliamentary  
Executive Division  
Policy Group 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 

 
 

 

 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

 

 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 3:41 PM 
To:  
Cc: Counter People Smuggling;  
Subject: Action Required: DUE TODAY: Information Brief on Somali Refugee seeking AUS Govt Assistance 
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

PROTECTED Sensitive: Legal 

Good Afternoon, 
 
The Prime Minister’s Office has requested a coordinated brief on the case of  , a Somali 
refugee currently in Nuaru, who has requested medical treatment in Australia. 
 
Prime Minister and Cabinet will prepare the brief, but in order to ensure the most accurate information is included, 
we require input from the DIBP and ABF. 
 
Can you please provide any background information on this matter that is available to your Department, 
specifically: 
                 

 Talking points for the Prime Minister to use 

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)( i)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 47F(1)
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 Updates if any have occurred today 

 Statistics and details on previous instances where asylum seekers have been airlifted to mainland 
Australia for medical attention 

 
Please note that this information is due by 1700 today, Wednesday 7 October 2015 to enable the Prime Minister to 
be briefed today. 
 
If this matter is not in your purview, can you please respond immediately, and advise a more appropriate point of 
contact. 
 
Many Thanks 

National Security Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
p:    
e:   
1 National Circuit, Barton, ACT 

 

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

s. 47F(1)

s. 47F(1)
s. 47F(1)

18



From:
To: ; DLO
Cc: ; 
Subject: Urgent Cat A response for - still for Min to sign or could FAS sign instead

 if Min not available ? [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Date: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:30:34 PM
Attachments: MC15-246227 FAS cleared FINAL response to Shine Lawyers.docx

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

Dear 
As per our phone call, I was checking to see if the Minister is available to sign shortly and, if not, whether CoS
 may wish to have it downgraded to a Cat for either FAS or AS to sign, given desirability of having a response
 go back the lawyer in this case ASAP, rgds 

Director SG-ABF Ministerial Correspondence Section Support Group - Australian Border Force
Tel: 
Email: ABF SG Mincorro

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:21 PM
To:  Michael SHELTON; Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH; ; ;
 ; ; 
Cc: ; ; ; Amanda LITTLE; Cheryl-anne MOY; 
 
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

Just updated and sent through in PDMS - copy attached fyi

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:01 PM
To: Michael SHELTON; ; Kingsley WOODFORD-SMITH; ; 
Cc: ; ; ; Amanda LITTLE; Cheryl-anne MOY;
 
Subject: FW:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

Hi All,

Merely FYI, the Secretary has emailed Pip about  latest letter. I think someone will have to update the
 Secretary (and Pip) once we've done what we're proposing to do.

Director
AAT and Removals Injunctions Section
Legal Advice and Operational Support Branch Legal Division Department of Immigration and Border
 Protection
Telephone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
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-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 3:53 PM
To: 
Subject: FW:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal

Executive Officer to General Counsel Pip de Veau Legal Division Corporate Group Department of Immigration
 and Border Protection
P: 
E

-----Original Message-----
From: Pip DE VEAU
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 3:50 PM
To: 
Subject: FW:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

H,

Can we find the relevant line area and communicate this corro asap and get a response drafted.

Kind regards,

Pip de Veau

General Counsel

Legal Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection Portfolio

Level 4, 6 Chan Street, Belconnen ACT 2616

PH:  |  F:  | M: 

E: 

Please consider the environment before printing this email This email may contain legal advice that is subject to
 legal professional privilege. Care should be taken to avoid unintended waiver of that privilege. The
 Immigration and Border Protection Legal Division should be consulted prior to any decision to disclose the
 existence or content of any advice contained in this email to a third party.
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M:   
E:   
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 5:09 PM 
To: ; Cheryl-anne MOY;  
Cc: ;   
Subject: Changing to FAS reply to Shine Lawyers re  travel to Australia - now addressing both letters 
of 30 Sept! [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 just called to say that they would like to have FAS CaM to sign, with a small tweak   
 she will send soon.  

 
I will update in PDMS as soon as the MO advises that Cat C is OK (they need to agree to any change in 
signatory/category handling issues) – I expect to hear shortly. 
 
We will have a letter ready on the ABF letter head, with FAS CaM sig block ready to go (pending the tweaked words) 
so hope to have FAS sign off later today 
 

 
Director SG‐ABF Ministerial Correspondence Section 
Support Group ‐ Australian Border Force 
Tel:    
Email: ABF SG Mincorro 
 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:54 PM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Next draft of reply to Shine Lawyers re  travel to Australia - now addressing both letters 
of 30 Sept! [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 
FYI 
 

 
Director 
AAT and Removals Injunctions Section 
Legal Advice and Operational Support Branch 
Legal Division 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
Telephone:   

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Australian Border Force 
Headquarters: 6 Chan Street, Belconnen  ACT  2617 
P  | M:    
E:  
 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 5:32 PM 
To: ;  Cheryl-anne MOY; ; Pip DE VEAU; Kingsley WOODFORD-
SMITH 
Cc:  
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

Thanks   
 
Version on ABF letter head with CaM signature block attached. 
If someone else to sign (rather than CaM) then it may need to be moved to DIBP letter head. 
I have made changes to reflect that now not Minister signing – this affects opening and closing paras. 
I have added 8 October to opening para given letters received today since reply was drafted. 
It still needs “tweaks” from  Pip 
Still no final word from MO re change 
 

 
 

Director SG‐ABF Ministerial Correspondence Section 
Support Group ‐ Australian Border Force 
Tel:    
Email:   
 
 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 5:24 PM 
To:  ; Cheryl-anne MOY;  
Subject: FW:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

FYI – doesn’t have to be CA 
 
Cheers 

 
 

 
Executive Officer to Cindy Briscoe 
Deputy Commissioner  | Support Group   
Australian Border Force 
Headquarters: 6 Chan Street, Belconnen  ACT  2617 
P:   | M:    
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E:   
 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Legal 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 5:18 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 
Lawyer to Lawyer – doesn’t have to be Pip, can be anyone in her Division. 
 

  
Chief of Staff to the Secretary 
Director Executive Support and Engagement 
Department of Immigration and Border Protection 
P:   | M:   

  

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
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MEDIA TALKING POINTS (UNCLASSIFIED) 

         All decisions regarding the transfer of individuals to Australia for medical treatment are made by the 
Department in consultation with the Department’s health service provider and the Government of Nauru. 

         The Department does not comment on an individual’s transfer arrangements.    
  

Contact Officer: Amanda LITTLE a/Assistant Secretary 
–Detention Health Services 

    

Authorised by: Neil SKILL  
First Assistant Secretary – Detention 
Services  

     

Cleared by: Neil SKILL  
First  Assistant  Secretary  –  Detention 
Services  

    

Media Cleared by: Mark Jeffries 
AS Communications and Media Branch 

    

  

  

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

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
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